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. Florida Association m:T of Counties Trust

May 28, 2010

Ms. Lita Hart, Risk Manager

sumter Connty
010 Morth Main Strect
Bushnell, Florida 33513

Re: Property and Inland Marine coverape proposal

Dear Lita:

We are proud to offer the attached proposal for propeity and inland marine coverage and risk
management services for Sumter County. We recognizs that the decision on where (o place the
county’s coverage is important for your board and the citizens of your County. The strength of
your decision lies in the benefits of the overall program, including coverage grawts, pricing,
stability, clafms practices, Fisk management services, and much more.

This coverage is offered by the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust (FMIT) in allianee with the
Florida Association of Counties Trust (FACTY, This alliance allows us to provide a broad base

: of coverages with competitive pricing. We are providing significant backpround history on FMIT
50 you can better appreciate the depth of coverages, services and finaneial stability that would
permit Sumter County to select FMIT with confidence,

Please call on us with any questions you may have regarding this proposal and-attached material.
By working together, we can help make your eoversges the best they can be. We are never more
than & phone call sway.

Sincerely,
FACT Risk Services Corporation
It's Service Company

B

By: Ken Moneghan,
FACT Marketing Specialist

(,XZ.M‘L;\L&J'{#@M_T;-F[

Andy Hanzon
FMIT Marketing Representative

FACT Risk Services Corporation 2801 East Empire Bloomington lllinols 61704 800-322-3301
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WHY the FMIT?

Where do the profits of your insurer go? The FMIT is a not for profit program.
All profit staye In the Trust to bensflt all members of the FMIT In tha form of Safety grants,
aducational coursas, cedification training and returng on premiumsz. In 2008 and 2008, a total
of $18 Million dollars was ratumead to FMIT membeara. Wa antlcipate future opportunities to
retum premium.

How will your insurer perform? In the most critical time, when disaster strikes, how
will your insurer parform? As requestad, the FMIT will make payment diractly to your vendors.
This removes the need far your entity to pay storm lossas out of reserves and than have to
wait for your insurer to reimburae yvour entity. A significant advantage when cash flow may be
the most critical.

Dedicated limits vs. Shared limits: The FMIT is a Dedicated Limit program, The property
limit shown on our Membars Ceclarationg Page Is the limif dedicated fo our Mambar. Gonar-
ally, competing Trusts within the State of Florida offer a Sharad Limit Program. Should a sig-
niflzant weather event aceur, our Dedicated Limit approach places our Members in a far better
posltlon than those entittes Insured with our competiters who share limits among all of their
membars.

Non aggregate limits vs, Aggregale limits: The FMIT does not use Aggregate Limits of
Liahility. An Aggregate Limit sevarealy restricts the amount avallable fo sattls a llabllity loss.
Aggregate Limits allow for a maximum payout in any ane policy year. Should a clalm ba fllad
during the policy year after the Aggregale has bean raached, thare will be no coverage.

Defense costs: At the FMIT costs for defending our Members ars paid outside of tha Iimit
of liability shown on thair daclaratlons page. Generally, our compatitors within the State of
Florida include defanga costs in thelr mit of [labllity. As in the aggregate lmit discussion, in-
chuding defanse costs within the limit of liabllity saverely rastricts the amount of dollars avail-
able to seftle a loss. At the FMIT, we do not feal that our Mambars should face this unfortu-
nate and costly eventuality,

Direct writer: With the FMIT, there ls no middle man {agency). We are the factory repre-
senfative. The member deals diractly with an employesa of the Insurance company, This /s a
very important factor for claims reporting that differs from our compstitors. The FMIT pays na
caommission to the direct employes, whereas an agency has to pay a commission to the
agent vhimately driving up premium costs.

Reinsurance vs. Excess Insurance; At the FMIT, A+ rated Reinsurers insure the Trust.
When disaster strikes, our Members dezal only with the FMIT. Cne company, one contact.
Genzrally, our competitors use an excess arrangemant. Excess insurance requires that the
Mamber be ramed on the excess policy. Often, in times of need, the mamber must deal with
multple excass carrlers. At the FMIT, we know that the ane company, one contact appraach
& the most effectivie and efficient program. How da we know? Gur Mambars fell us sol




WHY the FMIT?

FINANCIAL STRENGTH

When you purchase insurance, you are purchasing a promise to pay futura claims. Salect an
Insurer with the financial abllity o pay clalms and still be In business and in suund financial
shape when your claim ocours.

The FMIT is the oldest and largest (Insuring 63% of the Munlcipallties in the State of Florida)
Poolad Risk Arrangament serving the Public Sector in the Stale of Florida and ane of the
largest in the Mation. Since 1987, we have been offering all lines of covarage to Florida's
public entities. And the FMIT only insuras Publlc Entitles tharsfore all focus Is pl'aced on
meeting and exceeding insurance nesds of [ocal Florida governmants. With $417 mllllon In
assets and mare than $220 milllen in surplus our Members are secure in the knowledge that
tha FMIT will ba there, to Jeliver the promise we made.

Unllke standard market insuwrance carriers, self-insured trusts are not ragulated. Tharafora, it
fs imperative for you to measure their financial strength. Based on publicly avallable Informa-
tion, the following tabla outiines the currant rangas for public entity levarage ratios:

Leverage Ratics Low Range | High Range

Premium to Surplus ratlo:

A dauga of an Insurer's relative sacurlty and abil-
Ity to take on rlsk. The US National Assaciation
of Insurance Commissionars (NAIC), considers
ratios over 3:1 o be dangerously high for com-
mercial insurers

Reasrves to Surplus ratlo:

Mzagures how much the company's surplus and
capltal might be impaired if loss reserves are un-
dervalued. A 3:1 rafio iz prudent,

Llabilitles to Surplus ratlo:

Maasuras a company's axposiras bo emrors of
astimation In its loss reeerves and all other liabili-
ties. The higher the loss reserve, the more crili-
cal a company's solvancy déapends upon having
and malnfaining adequate reserve levels.

We are annually avdifed by tha nalfonaty recognized acttadal firm of Shorsiain & Shorsteln, P.A, CPA's. A capy of the
firancial sfatemani and cumanl anndal report are eiways sanl to sach member and additional copias arna avaliabio.
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FLORIDA MUNICIPAL INSURANGE TRUST

COVERAGE PROGPOSAL
FOR

SUMTER COUNTY BOARD OF GOUNTY COMMESBIONERS

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: July 16, 2010

ADMINISTERED AND PREPARED BY:
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVIGES
OF THE |
FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES, ING.
P.O. BOX 530066 !
GRLANDO, FL 32863-0066

May 28, 2010

i “The Floridn Manicipal Tnsuraues Trast Guarantes”
The FMAT weill muteh any comipefitor's pricing for simiim: expesues, covarages, iornd and sonditions sontinpent on Hie
abilfty of the competitor to varifyy thaf Hiedr rotes are astablished by ar indopondent goliptry aad thot el refanirance
sfructire is corvently in plaee, The compefifor's reinsirer wamst ava an AN Best #alliig af an A X or better,
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EFLORIDA MUNIC{PAL INSURANCE TRUST
Proposal

Sumter County Board of Counly Cammissionears

ANNUAL Prg-Ratn

PREMIUME  7M510-10HHA
Proparty Coversye .
- Total Real & Parsgnal Property 35,000 $100,000,000 $240.892 4292 370
- WindelormyHall Deductible (Soe Imporant hote under Iha Proparty Coverage aettan)
- Agrasd Amounl Yas
= Colnsuranca: Walved
« Valyafion Pals: Raplagamenl Cos!
~ Valuea: U=zad 100%
- Coveraga Form: Speclat
= Blankal o Spacic Blarsal

Mizopllarieqts Caveragos
- Eleslranla Cata Procassing

- Equlgiienl: Irvcluded In Contents Incided Inciuded
- Software: : included In Cantente incudad llided
- Equipinenl Breakdiown [redndad I Contants I irded Includad
- Inland Marine Yas $2,600 $3,080,653 Included Inciudad

Mote: liems valusd greater then $50,000; Deducilbla {8 aither Iha Yatad
amquni or 2% of (he limi. (Whlchaver & graate)

- Lnldnd Marfne - Blankel Coverage Yes $R00  ltems under 316,000 Inclvded Inctided
- Crme/Bands Coverages
- Motisy ahd Securllizs - Loea Inalda: %1.000 100,000 cluded fcfuded
- Losa Qulside: $1,000 $100,000 " Includad - Includad
- Colvputer Fraud . §1,000 $100,000 Incdudad Inclucted
. - Deposflors' Forgery $4.000 $700,000 Incindad Tncluded
~ Bond Typa *
Hgnesly Blankal Bond ’ $1.000 ’ $100,000 Inclxdad © Inedudad
Fa/liful Forformance Blanket Boid 39,000 §100,000 Inctudad Included

*Cartaln Qlicers end Subordinalees ere esceluded sutomatieally from covarage by the lenns of the deslgnated Dlankel Bonds:
1. AN Cawagas - Phanes Clrectors, Trassiars end T Bolpoiar by whalevar iz known,
2. Frlihiul Parkrmanca Cavannmos - Pansontied topuieed by law fo finndsdy g indeddysl band ke qualliy for oiica (Palizarsen amdbd]n.
3. Hoenesty Coveragon - Panoanel ioqnirsd by by I qivo Sond for fatthful pedoimeance cilles.

ARNUAL Pro.fala

PREMILMS  THEHO - {0/H4

TOTAL AMNUAL FMIT PREMIUN . $240,832 5202370
THE FOLLOWING COVERAQE(S) ARE BILYET 3EPARATELY ON AN ANNUAL BASIS AHD WILL NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE .

QUARTERLY INSTALLMENT INVOISE FOR THE FMIT:

. ; : Annual Annual
Fe48 §048

GRAND TOTAL PREMIUM $241,460 5293018

-
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" Properlies that will ba ramadelad:

ANTICIPATED CHANGES -

Curranl Valua:
Bullding 004 - courthausﬂ. . §7.5EO 180
Bulking 205 - Detenlloh Genler $o,0a7, 160
Bruilidirig 074 - Fire Stedlon #32 §386,110
Bullding 076 - Fira Staltion #31 | $610,340

Mew Localions to be added In the future:

007 - Bumter Sarvioe Conter
{02 - Fire Slalion #22

Q032 - Courthouse Securily Vel bile

'Premium: Profacted Valtia:

$16.891 $10, 108,767
$17,884 $710,507,150
$705 l’Bflﬂ'.-éﬁﬂ
$1,017 £062,318
Projectsd Value:

$8,000,000

$1,138,526

31,665,007

Naw Promium:
321,286
$3dp20,%°
81,707
51,808

Premiuny:

$13,4B1
1527
81

b 700,888 ¢ ot feclwded

é—ﬂé ~t sae

Catbrae
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JIONS GRE IL TAL I
HNAMED 8TORM DEDUGTIBLE 3% OF THE 100% VALUE OF THE DAMAGED PROPERTIES PER BUILDING/PER OCCURR ENCE,

EVBJECT TO THE CEDUCTIELE SHOWN ON THE DECLARATIONE PAGE PER BUILDINGIPER UGGURRENEE, WHICHEVER i3
GREATER.

Nuate: If your pallay kee the Agreotd Valna endorsemant andfor Blanket oovarage; & currant appmlsal |
raqulrﬂli to malnialn hoth,

Blanket Inland Maring coverage lsdetined as: Cevarage for sll inschooudad Infand Marine equipmand, Emengency Poratly
Equipment and Comrmunlzallons Equlpment valued al $18,000 or leas ls subjact to $500 deduslbts. FAIWalorcrA musl
bis scheduled, ) Limlt of Liability - 349,000,000

Tha fallowing sddillonal coverages sre inchided af no additional premium:

1. Mewly meqilrad or consbrucled prapariy - 12, GO0, 000 Bulding coverage or $500,0{0 Parsenal Properly Covaraga
per [ocation.

2. Valuable Papars and Records - Cosl of Research - §60,000 pat locallon 1o @ maxinum of $600,000 per mamter
PoT GGCUTaNGE.

3. Chedoor Slgna - Othar than signe ellached ta bulklinga « $26,000.

4, ﬁumunls Racaivaite - $50,000 per incallon lo & meaxtmum of $300,000 per mamber par occurrenca,
& Bdra Expange - 100,000 par localian Lo & maximum of §1,000,000 par membar par osCLmence.

6. Exoess Flood - §4,600,000 annual aggragale.

7. Follce Doge and Horses - 35,000 for dealh In Mne of duty,

0. Biglness Inceme - $E00,000 meximurn Kmi per fund year.

8. Tarrorlam - §5,000,000 maximum per ockurmance for losg or damage

10. Electronle Mate Procassing Equipment (Safiware) - $250.000 per ocourrence for mechanical breakdown,
71. Equipment Breakdown Covorans (Beller & Machinery} - Maxlmum lmik of $50,000,000.

12, Antiques and Otjects of Art - $16,000 per lkem and 3250,000 per und yaer.

13, O Pramilzes Power Fallura - $100,000 . |

14. Pollukant Clean-up an-u Removal - $100,00(

16. Fungus Claan-1._|p and Ramovel - 315,000

16, Eerthuake - 52,000,000

The abova k2 oy & sUrmary of cerlain tems and condillons of tha extenalon deacribed. Flzase refar fo Tha aolugl
arlgraement for complele dalalla of coverages and limllations.
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HONDS

*PREMIUN SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT ONCE COMPLETED AND SIGNED APPLICATION-
RECEIED AND REVIEWED BY UNDERWRITING*

QUGTE FOR; Sumter County Board of Counly Commlseioners
INSURER: Travalers Casualty end Surely Gompany
POSITION SCHEDULE BOND;
Limit of Llabiity. - 5100,000
Deducible: 0
Posltion Covered:  Flnance Officer
Bramluw; $342.00

(Sublest to adjustment onee
complated and slgned application
racaived and raviewed by Underwrltdng)

cm;u.umfnwn E'LIHE'[Y. SRR

o

SUBJEGT TO REI.'}EJP'I'1 DF COMFLETED APFL[BATIGN ﬁND FINﬁL APPHG'UAL B“l’ TRAVELERS

Cuated 5!1 82010
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RECEIVED AND REVIEWED BY UNDERWRITING ™

PP I Ty

§ LiCy : Sumter County Board of County Commissiorniers
INSURER: Travelers Casually and Suraly Compeny
| EDLL D:
Limit of Llability: . $100,000
Daduclible: 0
Foglflon Coverad: - Tax Collector
: ' Premlupy: 42.00
i (Subfect o adjustment-ance

complatedtand sighed applivation
recelved and reviewed by Undarwriting)

“PREMIUM SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT ONCE COMPLETED AND SIGNED ﬂPPLIGAT.fﬂN

cnsuauv ﬁNn SURETY

ar Lot - .. N L - i 4

. A

EUBJECT O RECEIPT OF CUMPLETEﬁ AFPLIGATIDN ANIJ FINAL APPROVAL BY TRAVELERS

L

T (Ll S 0 LR a2 0 i e Wl Al A e d e

b

Guoted 51852010




_—

e

B PR W

*owteasa Tt

Department of Insurance and Financlal Services s a full servica operation fatmad (o adminisier T Florida Leapue of Cliigs'
spansored Trusk. This offica i= [otalad fn Odando, Flotida and ncludes four primary dapanmanls, . .

POLIGYHOLOER RELATIONS

Fuolicyholdar Ralationsfservice [s providad for hs Floride Lesgue of Ciles' sponsored Insurance Trst, Semvios le

provided throughout the state wiih PHR repreaentativas In geagraphleally defined terdtotias, The Notth lorltory ks aarvdosc
by Tom Conley In Tallahatsss; Ihe Eqsl biribory Ta sarvicad by John Ligen In Crlande Lha Central tardtary |s sandead by
Ancly Hansor in Bradenton; and the Sauth terrllary Ie sariead by iy Me3inh In FL Lacdesdale.

The deparimant provides a quarierly *Truet Repoiter™ on a varlely of subjacts for public anlllles.

UHDERWRITING

Funcliong of this deparimant inchuta svajualing Insurshce exposures for praspective and surrant members: compiing
premiunis i propoanls, renewals and audils; and issuing poflelss, Deparlment pergonne! ara divided Inlo foor leams -
Including a saparale health enlt slang wilt leborial lasms o wark with aach matkelng rapresantative. Addlllan ally,
premium billing end collsction la ceordinalad babwaer 1a Tallahaseag and Orlando ofikcs.

CLAM ADJUSTING/MONTQRING

An nfegral part of the servies la balh the clalms -;adjuaung and the monllerdng funcllons. Adlclalms are handkad " house"
by League pérsanisl, :

RigK CONTROL

The Florida Laagua of Ghige Risk Gonlisd Servloas provides rasources bo address all lines of covaraga. We can aasist in
thes member's goal of an ellmination or reduction of losses. This lnciudes asslstencs In implementing & farme! risk control
and salaly & haalth program, fek conlrol consullation vislis, safaly 8 hesllh workehope, largeted: feld sursays and cuelom
designed prograns for apeclalized eporallons. In addition, Flsk Gontrol provides risk bullsdins, toolbax Lalks, prezentalions,
& comprehiensive safely & healih vidaafdvd tibrary, Insurancs o vilup evaivalions, Eilonsd 1939 shalysis, o quariady
magazing, and metehing safely granl und, )
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LEAS E CAREFLILLY

NO COVERAGES, TERMS OR GONDITIONS ARE TO BE ASSUMED. _

All Trugt Programs are Mon-Assessable
Tetma of thla Agreement;
Preinlums shown ate subjoct to year-ond audit adjustmeants,

All coverages provided by the Florlda Murcipal Insurance Trust are on an occurrahes farmat, The Florida Munlgigal
Insurance Trust does not automalicaily Include prior acts {tall] coverage.

2010 P ILIN INS T
Flira'c Instaliment Second lnstafyent Third Instafiment Fourh |astaliment
26% rminlmum due 26% minfroum due 25% minimum dua 25% minlrmum dus
- Dhue Quariorhy

NOTE: ¥ the fotal net pramlum Is under §8,000, the Installimant provision does sot appty
Payment wil be forwarded lo e League Ofce In Tallahassss.

For any clher coverages, the pramium s biled by the Flordda League of Chies
“and dus in fulf &t Inceptlon, regardless of tha size of pramium,

Forty-five (45) Days Molice of Canceltallon and Non-Renewal

Ten(10) Days Molice of Cancelation for Non-Payment of Premium

Nate! covetage summatiss provlded herein are intended ng an outline of coverags only and ars
necessarily brief. In the event of loss, all terms, conditions and exclusions of actual Agresment and Jor
policies will apply, :

Ryl e L Lk ALYt A P P e b P 8 B oy e s, ot e




Florldo Leagye of Cliles, [ne., Depadmant of Ingyranca and Finondlal Services
125 Eaul Cobadlal Dvive, Crande, FL 32801
4074259142 TallFrem | B0 445-624F Foar 407-425-9378
o | il e caimy inurance

DEFARTMENI OF INSHRARCE
AP ERFRNCIAL AERYICES

Florida Municipal Insurance Trust
and
Florida League of Cities
Qualifications & Services

Summary of Qualifications | | Page 1
Risk Control Services Page 4
Claim Management Services ~ Page 8
Business Recovery Services Page 9
Florida League of Cities Services ~ Page 10
Special Investigation Services Page 12
Directory of Services Page 13




Flodda Laagwe of CiHas, Inc., Depadment of Insurance and Financtol Services
125 Ensl Calenlql Crlve, Crrlande, FL 32301
407-425-5142 Tall Frepr 1-800-445-4248  Fox 407-425-9378
www. Il o omsf npyrance

AMD FINAHLIAL SERVELS

-
- SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

The Florida League of Citles* |FLC), headquartared In Tallahassee, Is the state assoclatlen for cities,
towns, and villages of Florida and was created to meet and serve the needs of muntcipal governments.

The flrst Insurance program was established in 1977 to economically provide Workers' Compensation
coverage and services to governmental entltfes, Early success of the Warkers” Compensation program
soon led to the establishment of trusts for the Llabllity, Property and Health lines of coverage. This
firmly established the League as the recagnlzed leader of such services In the state of Florlda,

In 1987, the FLC opened Jts Public Risk Services offlee to administer the programs In-house. Subse-
quently, the Insurance programs were consalldated under the name the Florida Munlclpal Insurance
Trust (FMIT].

Ax this new decade of 2010 starts, the FMIT also embarks on an Innovatlve Journey. The League has
combined the Department of Flnancial Services with the Department of Publlc Risk Services to create
the new Department of Insurance and Financlal Servlees. This organlzatlonal merger will allow the
League to better serve the members of the FMIT, the League and all out Trusts by conselldating mem-
ber relation strategies.

The FMIT, governed by elected officials, is a nen-assessable, non-profit, tax-exempt risk sharing pool,
The Trust currently provides Insurance servilces far over 800 publle entitles In Florida, of which 250+ are
municipalities. The Trust maintains superlor flnancial stabllity, presently highlightad by $417 milllon in
assets and 5220 milllon In surplus, We currently Insure over $4.5 billion in total insured values. The
League admlinisters every facet of the FMIT's operatlons from claims handling to rate development; and
as such, has produced unparalleled clalms paying abllity and equity returns for its membership.

Insurance and Financial Services
As Admintstrator for the Florlda Munlcipal Insurance Trust, the League has a longstanding com-
mitment to superiority for its membership. '

« Underwriting and Policy Services — Custamlzed program and placement capabilities are of-
fered to address the changing needs and exposures of publlc entitles, Pollcy pricing, proc-
essing and |ssvance are handled on a tarritorial team approach.

» Claims Management — Total In-house adjusting for workers’ compensation, liability and
health clalms are provided by municipal claims spacialist.

+  Marketlng ~ Licensed |eague account executives are readily available to review, advise and
place coverages.

»« Risk Control — A full range of programs are offared to promote safe work environments apd
loss prevention including Drug-Free Workplace, Employment Practices and Return to Work
Pollcles.

« Risk Management — Educatlenal seminars and publications such as the quarterly, “"TRUST
REPORTER”, are provided o asslst membesshlp In managing risk.



Florlda Leagua of Cliles, Inc., Depodment af Insyrance and Finonclal Serviess
125 Eanl Colenlal Brles, Qrlonde, FL 328401
40F-A25-X1 42 Tall Fram 1-800-445-4248  Fow 407-425-9370
weww, Tl o m JInsurgns e

INY OF INSURANCE

(VEF MATMA
AN EIRANCIAL SERTILS

UNDERWRITING/RATING AND POLICY SERVICE

The Flariga Municipal Insurance Trust’s {FMIT) Underwriting and Rating Department has the distinc-
tion of being its senior most department, a definite plus considering they are the "gatekeepars” of the
Trust's financial integrity. Technolopy plays an increasingly important role in the underwriter's arse-
nal of tools nacessary to assure that appropriate rates are established for the members.

This department is handled by a highly dedicated group of indlviduals always striving to provide ex-
ceptional service for their members’ needs, Some of the services include providing new and renawal
quotas, 1ssulng policles, pracessing endarsements, providing certificates of Insurance, Issuing auto |D
cards, and so much more. The Underwriting and Rating Department works closely with their counter-
parts in Markating and Loss Control In a geographlcal tearn concept approach. This approach assures
maxzimum member servicing with the assurance of timely and reliable results.

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION

The FMIT has provided in-house claims administratlon since 1990 and holds the distinetion of being
the largest insurer of local governmental antities in the State of Florida. The bottom line challenge of
any insurer s the effective management of its claims. With the FMIT, we see this application at lts
very hest, through its effective partnering of members, staff and contracted service providers. This
partrering 15 the keystone to qur success, The FMIT claims administration continually strives to pro-
vide service that exceeds the expectatlons of our members. Servilce after the sale underscores the
commitment of our Claims Department.

GROUP HEALTH

The FMIT offers an HMO Plan in conjunction with PPO, Indemn iy, Short-Term Disability, Dental, Life,
and Vision Plans. This dedicated department processes over 51,000 claims annually with an average
turnaround of less than five days and a financial accuracy rate of 99%, both of which are well
above industry standards. Group Health prides itself on state of the art clalm services and 1ts superiar
staff of highly motivated professionals, who are committed to ensuring that our members receive the
highest quality of service available in the business of health [nsurance.

PUBLIC ENTITY INSURANCE COVERAGES

The FMIT is exclusively for our members — the public entity sector, All of the coverages provided are
geared specifically for the public entity’s insurance needs including Warkers’' Compensation, General
Habillty, Public Official Errors and QOmissions Liability, Employment Practices Lablility, Law Enforce-
ment Liability, Property, and Automoblle to name a few. We offer first dollar covarage, daductlhle
pragrams, deductible stoploss plans, and even self-insured retention optlons. We are always looking
to enhance our products to better serve our members to both reduce their costs and to provide the
protection when claims do occur.

L
2




Flenda League of Cilies, In<., Depadmen| of Insvrance und Financlal Services
125 Eosl Calonlol Drive, Criado, FL 32801
AD7-425-9142 Tall Free 1-BO0-44 56248 Fax 40742549 574
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MARKETING

We understand that insurance is not only critical, but can also be very complicated, That is why we
have Account Execufives to work with you for all your Insurance needs. As an FMIT member, you
will have 2 dedicated, knowledgeahle, and accessible insurance servicing representative assigned to
yvou who will assist you with alf matters of Insurance. Not only do you have the benefit of the Ac-
count Executive assigned to your territory, but you will alse work with the same Loss Control Repre-
sentative and rating team for your terrltory. You wlill have the same group of dedlcated Indlviduals
warking with you = all working to learn your account and how to betler serve you.

RISK CONTROL/RISK MANAGEMENT

The FMIT Risk Control Department provides a full range of programs and services to promote safa
work environments and loss prevention at no cost to our members. Services includa technical field
assistance, educational seminars and workshops, Implementation of safety programs, regulatory
compliance, and inspection services, Resources include a comprehensive video library, technical
bulleting, and department-specific safety posters dasigned to keep our public entities current on
issues that impact the safety and health of their employees and citlzens. Also avallable are pro-
grams specifically for Drug-Free Work Place and Return-To-Work policies and procedures,

SPECIAL INVESTIGATION UNIT {51U) _ _

Recognizing fraud signlficantly contributes to Increases In Insurance costs, the Speclal Investigation
Unit was created in 1999, The Unit’s purpose is to pursue and otherwise minimize fraudulent and
similar insurance acts. Using the latest technology and practices when Investlgating clalms, the
Unit's efforts have resulted in criminal prosecutions, termination of bensfits, reduced settlement
amounts and even modified physiclan and fudge’s arders,

* The folfowlng disclosure ls mada in accordance with Florfds faw:

The Florida League of Cifios serves solely as the sponsor and admintstrator of the sel-nswance programs provided by
fhva Florida Municipal insurance Trusf. The Florlda Municipsl lnsuranse Trusl axlels as an Independenlly qoverned, sepa-
rale fagal entfly under Florida low.
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" RISK CONTROL. SERVICES

Targeted Risk Control

This iz a means of tar-
the

lossas arg ocourring,

goting whara
finding the root cause,

isolate  that cause,
l[dantify specific correc-
tive actlons, offer rec-
ommendations  to
make those correctlve
actions and rmonltor
the results 1o assure
the actions have the
deslred effects. Thisis
different  than the
. “shotgun” approach of
"Inspactars” that walk
through public antitiss
pointing to many items
that may or may not
have anything to do

with the ¢urrent losses

Zero Accldentl A lofty goal we admlt, hut
without aiming for the hulls eye how ¢an
you expect fo hit the target. Risk Contral
Sarvices Is set up to assist your own Safety
& Health or Risk Management depariments

o or those employees assigned as the safety
A coordinator [n reducing or eliminating your

exposures to loss thereby reducing or elimi-
nating your accidents.

Algn the member and

the mambers’ employ-

or a pofentlal  Ioss.

gas  bacome  familiar

Losaes are caused b
¥ with thelr cansultant so

spacific actions or con-
P that team building is

ditions and by targeting
mocTe

plished,
signed

gasily accont-
Eut all as

consultants

those apecific actions
and or conditions, meal
lossss
ventad.

can  be pre-
P have a team of profes-

slonals ready 1o assist if
The flrst step in Tar- the member requires do
gated Risk Control Is to  to their size or if a8 spe-
asslgn sach member a

Risk Cantrol Consultant.

cialty needed. Our con-
sultants have heen spe-
clalists In propery pro-
ergonomics,

By assigning a consult

ant to each membar, tection,

workars

thet consultant will be-  constroction,

come vary familiar with  compensatlon, general
the members’ manage- [labllity exposures, food
ment and rmanagement  safety, and many more.
style, types of opera-
and

tions, sarvices,

avallable  resouress,

We have a number of ser
vices we provide to reach this
goal:

Field surveys

Technlcal fleld and office
assistance

Customlzed  safsty pro-
gram development and
implementation

Tralning armd educatlonal
saminars & warkshaps

Comprehensive safety &
heah‘_h video/dvd library

Poster and video develop-
ment capabiliies

Quartery Magazine

Website with onllne fratn-
ing coming saon

Tailored Loss Analysis and
La=s Runs

Targeted servics far high
loss frequency and severlty

Insurable to value capabili-
tes

Matching Safety  Grant
funds

National Safety Cauncil
states:
"Exparienca has proved that
the most effective way to
raduce acgidentsis to
coencantrate on ony phase of
the accident problem ata
time rather than attemplng
to stap all accldents at
once,"
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A good loss analysis finds those targets to hit.
|

During our exposure analysis, ooohicions with the deci- INGreass in the number of visits or contacts., [f
Tort oot ana. polles, Slon makers, offer sugges 2 TRy (6 20 ieeass b ety o
Steps taken to revlew a Dro- gons provide alternatlyes this member s made.

gram or "ongoing pracess” IS r firsr recommendations

to first reed the avaiable Ma-  are not feasible, track cor- **[ & mermnmRrain
terial from the member, i@ reotie  actians, monitor ” moueramran
view the respective rpal;tles. results ta see i further re- | = rtruan
review loss info including oD \iaw is required. et e s
damage" losses or near hits, =1 [

review available materials on We do not set a number of 0 Faralan Ghjac
similar oparations from other  ¥lsits for our members in- = ahaac Puin

FAFunolurs

entitles and thelr experlances,  ©ase the exposure requires
Analyze the Information, create Mare or less focus. If an

canclusians, dlscuss those SXposure  requlres  more
attention, thers will be an

- g E e akiem
= Cmuphl In
- s ards Sf b

EUnoonsoious Unk

Are you looking for Safety & Health videar/ DV Dy?

We have resllzed that salety & have mullpla nes of caverags

haallh videos/dwds ara very expan-  with tha FMIT, Lhaza rentals are
afwa and are diffeult to maftan  complelaly FREE K you hove
current. Theralgra wa heve set up  onbrane line of coverage with the
geoesa o 3 lorary of over 10,000 FMIT, the cost for & rental IS
videos amd dwds Lhat are conslanly  $1E.00 per wkdeoDYD.

updated and Improvad and raady

for rent for our members. If you

We are here for vour Safety & Health Training and Education needs.

We provide Safely & Health & topic becomes very impor CFR/Flrst aid *  Warkgrg Commpeanss-

workshops  and  tralnlng  tantte ihat member, an exam- . tien Managament
) 3 * lob Hazard Analysis
¢lasses thrgughout the slate,  ple haing an increase In the
«  Reaplrators
Wea hold monthly sesslons 1 frequency of back Injudes and  «  MOT

1he central Figrida arsa alour  hack safety session could be *  Safaty Culure
*  Evoavathws

Orlando offlee. We hold re-  complated. o 10Ten Klllers

ional sessions wheanever a +  lock out Teg out

€ At any given guerter, Risk

cless alze or number mem- ) i i o Munlclpal Inspes-
Contral has 8 zessions going  *  Fall Protection X

hers warrant a sossion. We tionz

on lhroughout the  stale. Lo

Sama of the taples schedubed & And many more.
include but not limited to: *  Defensiva Diving

algp provide individual mam-
ber sessionz especlfally when
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Quarterly Informational Magazine

Loaking far & sourca of tha hot
topics for the past ar upGoming
three moanths on Risk Contral
and other Insurance items, then
thg Trust Raporter |2 yaur mags-
zing.  Thiz nragadne nchudes
those topics end subjects that
the membzars are thinking about
or have questlons about, The
Trust Repaorter Includes highly
compact articles that covar the

sulbject and provides other ref

erances on those mples IF fur-
ther & required
beyend the artigla, Tha ardcles
arg writtan and researchad by
those FMIT personnel that are
axposed 10 the tople of hava an

Infarmation

expertse on e subject. Some
aof the topice recently covered
by The Trust Reporter include:

Safety culture ak a E-itj;’

Works bonts

Marching Safety Grant

Wikh Iha ghrinking bedeets wilh
Risk Manpgemant and Safaty &
Health  depeilments, our oafety
Eramt fund has helped many of our
rmembers maat thelr gnal of obialn-
Ing safety and health equlprment
continulng educadon classegs, hag-
ardous mabsrlals conwol, alip and
Fall canrol and meny other fteme.,

Posters, Flyers, Handouts, and Video Production

We have materials that can
e used by all of our mem-
bers. We also have oreatad

caos for a speclfle toplke

customlzed  materlals  for
members when an off tha
shelf document dld not ex
actty work for the member.
We heve avallable and have
creatad Inspecilon checkllsts
and guidalings for our mem-

bers when they have re-

The Matchlng Safety Grant fund
supply money 1 our members for
gafely end health related ltems. To
pet the grant, our m&nbar fllls out &
fwo  page Inmermaflonal  vedquest
form that s gent 1o e matehing
safaly grant committes mede Up of
fellow miesmibers. Afler they approve
the request, a check |3 sent o the

quested our assistance.

We have alao created vid-

when there were no vid-
a0 that addressed the
members issue,

Agaln with our targeted
approach, we will greate a
cuatom product nstead of
something off a shebve

WHanever ecess5any

& Emergency pleanning
Speclal events exposures
Pravent auto theft
Return to work programe

Drug free programs

Firs protection

Ging
[ GreRen ke
Your Ol "L T
the N -

member. Some of the ltems por
chased with the safaty drant funds
[nclude, police Wafflc vests, par-
sonal plotsctive aquipment, PASS
dewices, sidevmlk repeirs, lifeguard
wralnin g, warning signa, street 3lgng,
snfetjr mogrem developrnent, hepa-
titls A and B Immunlzations, safaty
day, and many mosa.

[ |
sleviakey

Your Risk ControFFeam
4+ Scott . Blaser, CSP

Bisk Control Director

+ Rudy Micmda, ATCN
LRisk Control Superdsor

# Dennis D Hagler
Hisk Conmol Consul ot

# Henneth ], Blazer
Rizk Contol Consaltant

+ Wayne Anderson
Risk Control Consultant

# Ionald B Peters
Rizsk Contml Coasultant

+ Robert Hees
Risk Contrnl Consul mnt

+ Apryl Cordell, CPS, RMPE
Risk Control Administetiog

* Anita Wick RMPE
TRisk Control Adonistcation
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Insurance to Value Evalvations

Scott ). Blasat, CSP
Risk Contrg! Director
Phone: 407-367-1434
Fax: 407-425-9378
E-mail: sblasar@flcities.com

Did your entity just get back an
Insurance b walug report thet
Juzt didn't Tk right for one of

your buifdings?  Rigk Control

— Service can help with that, Our

WE ARE ON'THE WEB
WITH IMPROVEMENTS
EVERYDAY

WWW FLCITIES. COM

“f am exiremely
Pleased and the indi-
viduade I have come i
contact with are alf
professional and go
o af thelr nay to

."E il

Survey Comment

Rigk Contrgl Conzullants  gan
raview tha raport of our member
and compare that informaticn
with an onslta review. Wa will
alss pur the [mfarmatlon galh-

wowwr,Fsklas o Iy ance

ared into an insuranca 0 valua
program we heve access to and

To our Members and Prospects,

supply that information to our
member. (Ona of the ather ser-
vices we provide to our mem-
bers 1z a dizcount on thelr own
insurance to velue evaluations.
We will ralmburese tha member
half tha cost of completng an
insurance to valua of all expo-
alrag on thelr praperty schadule

up to F40.00 per unit cost.

The Risk Control Departrment has more than over 150 years experl-
ence in risk contral, safety & health and insurance. Our number one goal is
o make sure there are no losses at our members. We do this by providing
the services our members raguire or desire to meet this goal,

We are always looking at new ways of Improving our servicss ar pro-
viding new services to reach four overall goals.. Some of the services we are
working on Include, but limited to:

« 0Online Safety & Health training

+ Increase number of regional workshops

+ Access to our paper materials online so that they can be printed or

used electronically by the member from their own lacatlon without
requesting the material from Risk Control Services.
We are always [ooklng at ways to improve the Risk Control Service, 50 we are
always reguesting feedback from our current and new members to halp us
flnd those new ways and new services our members need,

Please give me your feadback at anytime,

Scott ). Blaser
shlaser@flcitles.com
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CLAIM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Asslstance with flling and managhig ¢lalms

The Florida League of Lities as claims administrators for the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust
would assist the County In facllitating filing claims byy:
Providing loss notice farms that can be faxed, emailed or mailed to David Cominsky,
Director of Property & Liability Claims;
Taklng loss notices over the phane for Immedlate clalm set up at 407-367-1753.
Receiving faxes at 407-425-9378 for immediate clzim set up and assignment,
Recelving emails to deominsky @flcifles.com for immeadlate clalm set up and assign-
ment,

Upan receipt of a liahility claim, assignment is made for investigation of the allegations and re-
vlew of the merlts of damages claimed. The field Investigation recelved by the adjuster would be
reviewed with the County on further handling as to whather any potential for exposure existed,
the extent of the related damages and whether denial of llakbility was warrantad. Should fraud
be suspecied referral would be made to the League’s Special Investigative Unit (SIU) Depart-
rnent for coordinatfon and Investigation whether referral should be made to Department of Fi-
nancial Services,

Freguency of clalms and reserve revliews
Adjustars are required to make contact with the parties upon recelpt of tha claims file and re-

view whether immediate assignment for a fleld investigation s needed. The ad]uster will main-
tain a diary on the file for follow up with the parties and racelpt of any investigation to make a
prompt and timealy evaluation of any potential liability and the merits of damages alleged. Re-
seryes are set by the Director and monitered by the adjuster for any recommendations upon
receipt of the Invastigatlon. Dlaries are likewlse maintained to review sufficiency of reserves,

- i d analytical system
Clairs utilizas an automated in-house computer systerm known as Rlskmaster. Upon receipt of
the claim, the loss information is input into the Riskmaster database for use by the adjuster In
coordinatlon with the clalms flle to input activity log comments, maintain reserves and issue any
payments reguired, Claims data is maintained and would be issued to the County on a quatterly
hasls ta review open and closed claim status and outstanding reserves.
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. Under the Direction of FLC's Insurance & Financial Services, FMIT
Members Benefit from Response & Recovery Programs provided by
Synergy. '

TURMKEY RECOVERY?

inan effort to improve the mitigation process and significantly reduce the financial impact aloss can have on
one's ability to recover, FMIT TurnKey Recovery? managed by Synergyis offered to Members through the
FMITs Depatment of Insurance and Finandal Sewlces. All recovery services are authorlzed by the PRS as part
of a cavered FMIT Clalm. Project costs are approved and paid to certifled vendors directly by Synergy or the
FMIT In order to reduce Member's out-of-podket costs. FMIT TurnRKey Recovery? helps to minimize the
finandal exposure that 30V Claims can have on Members net cash-flow by eliminating the recovery cost
burden and the reimbursement process. Additionalty, FMIT TurnKep Recovery? significantly reduces overall
recovery costs by leveraging pre-certified vendors, prefe rred priclng ag reements, negotiated genaral '
conditions and reduced layering of cantractar overhead & profits. Ask your FLE Account Executive for more
details.

SIMPUCITY? SOFTWARE APPLICATION

stmpfiCity? 1s the exclusive software solutlon developed and licensed to the FMIT for use by its Memberswho
Insure thefr praperty assetsthrough the Trust. FMIT Members often face unique challenges when malntaining
accurate schedule of values, tracking assets, overseelng projects, manapling cemtifled vendors and documenting
the property claims pracess, simpfCtyr was developed far FMIT Members as asingle salution to address
these needs, minlmlze ingurable risk, and ensure Himely & coest-effective recovery, Additionally, simpfiCiy?
provides the FMIT an opportunlty to support Member's deslre to1mprove overall rlsk management and galn
greater vislbllity of their property & assets.

FRAIT-ALERT NOTIFICATION

Both priar ta and after an event Impacts a gecgraphical area, FMITAler? provides critfcal Informationto
support Member’s needs. Using various platforms to deliver content via SMS, Email, Cellular & RD5/FM
technology, FAMTAlert? Keeps Member's intouch and aware.

MAN AGED MUNICIPALITY ASSET PROGRAM [MMAF}

MMAP [sa two-tlered program bringing together assets from both the publle and private sectors for Use by
FMIT Members durlng res ponse and recovery inftlatives. More importantly, MM AP ensures that all
participating mentbers are fully reimbursed in atimely manner under rental e greements according to elther
FEMA B/or FMIT Insurance rates. Additionally, in tough eoonomic times, MMAP provides an opportunlty far
municipalities to realize areturn an fixed assetsf/equipment by contributingto on-demand, state-wide
rental/fleasing programs to both the pablic and private sectors, MMWAP is accessed through the simpfiGity ?
software applicatian.

At ERZ University™, FMIT M em bars participate in quarterly symposiums deslgned to educate and better 4

prepare thelr abllity to withstand events that could affect thelr dally operations. Bringing together Industry
leaders, Mambers wlll beneflt from lessons fearned In the fiald of Hisiness continuity planning, risk
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[
Florida League of Cities, Inc. '

The Flerlda Municipal Insurance Trust Is spansored and administered by the Florida League of Cities, Inc.
When considering an Insurer, It Is Important to know exactly how your premium dollars will be distributed
among the program. Uniquely, the FMIT does not answer to share holders, Thus, adminlstrative fees are
used to support programs that municipalities benefit from exclusively, The FMIT prides Itself on this bacause
It operates with the same values as the Florida League of Cities, which are focused on maintalning the rola
as premler provider of products and services developed especially for Florlda citles.

Local Self-Government: The Keystone of American Democracy
Our strength and succass are dependent upon the support and participation of our members. We continue
to explore new Ideas for programs, products and sarvices that will meet the needs of municipalities today
and tomorrow,

lal Services Department

Insurance Servlces -

Florida Munfcipal Insurance Trust — {Provides Workers' Compensation, ffabfiity, auts, property and
frealth insurance to governmentsf entities in Floride. The Trust, which s ownerd by fhe participating
members, is now one of the largest programs af its kind. IF offers custom policles and lower rates
fhrought o unfgue revenue-shacing plan that saves porticipants mitians of dofiors per vear)

Florida Municipal Canstructlon Trust—{Provides insurance coverage for large construction projects as
wefl as on-sfte safety awarenass training)

This department administers the Flaride Municfpal Assoclatfon for Safety and Heafth

Financlal Services— :
Fletlda Munlelpal Investment Trust— (peoled investment pragrom fo provide customized Investment ser-
vices for the reserve funds of the porticipating trusts ond eligible gavernmental entities)

Flerida Municipal Pension Trust Fund—/provides fulf-service retirement plan adminfstration)

Florida Municlpal Loan Councll —faffers twe financlng afternatives for efigible local governments: a fived-
rate, long-ferm bond program, ond o shori-term, voriable-rate commercial paper program)

Technlcal Asslstance Services— foffers technical information and “one-on-ane® fraining with League
members In the areas of reventue enhoncement and budpeting)

This department adminlsters the Floride Gavernment Finance Officers Assocfalion

Lesal Department
Special Investigatlon Unlt—finvestigates people suspected of committing insuronce-relofed froud agolnst
the League’s sponsared surance programs)

Thils department administers the Florida Municipaf Attorneys Assaciation

|
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Leglslatlve and Public Affairs Department
Legislatlve Pollcy Counclls — Home Rule Adminlstration, Urban Planning, Municlpal Service Dellyery, Flscal
Stewardshlp - {develop ond support broad municloa! lssues considered by the Florida Legisiature)

Advocacy Committee —(feadership counci responsible for buffding long-term public support for Leogue poff-
cfes)

Federal Action Strike Team—(FAST deafs with federol issues that affect municipalities. FAST member wark
with the Natianal League of Cities and participote in trips to Washington D.C., to strengthen our refa-
tionship with federal feaders)

Flarida City Government Week— {frcreasing publfic knowfedge of municipal services and issues)
This department adminlsters the Flarida League of Mapors
Membership Pevelopment Department :
Meetings and Tralnlng Programs— fAnnual Conference, Institute for Municipal Elected Offfcials (TEMO)/

Advancad IEMO — [EMO & advanced 1EMO are intensive troining sessions in which city afficials fearn
about tools and information to assist thern in effectively meeting requirements of their efected role)

International Relatfons Program
Publications—( Dategrom, Quality Cities, Financiol and Technicof A#s:’stance Jor Florida’s Munfcipolities}
Florida Cities of Excellance Awards Program

This department administers the Florida City ond County Manogement Association, Florida Association aof City
Clerks, Florido Redevelopment Association, Florida Municipal Officials Afumni Association

Technology Services Dengttment _
Consulting Services— [fo assist with the governance and Implementatlon of technofogy in off areas of focaf
government)

“BetterFlace” - fonline complaint, request and issues-tracking system provided through a partnership with
Mainifne Corp. )

Online Auctions —{fer o focal government’s surplus equipment, provided fn parinership with Gov-Deals,
fnc.}

Technology Research — {traugh o web research site dedicafed to praviding information and assistance to
Florfda’s locol government technology professfonafs)

Weh Hasting—(through a parinership with GovOffice Content Management System, a powerful state-of-
tha-art Web site develnpment fool ovadabfe o focf governmenis)

This department administers the Florida Laca! Government Information Sysiems Assocfatfon

.
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____________________________________________________________|
SPECIAL INVESTIGATION UNIT (SIU)

Insurance frawd significantly cantributes tc increases in insurance costs, Agencies that
must pay for fraudulent Insurance claims also have higher rates and less money for other
expenditures. To reduce the cost and amount of fraud to the Florida Municipal Insurance
Trust [FMIT) members, the Special | Investigation Unit was created in 1899, The Unlt's
purpase is to pursue and otharwisa minimize fraudulent and similar insuranca acts. Using
the latest technology and practices when investigating claims, the Unit's efforts have re-
silted In criminal prosecutions, termination of benellts, reduced settlement amounts and
even modified physician and judge’s orders,

The 51U gathers infermation of possible fraudulent insurance acts, potential abuses or non-
existent injuries, Suspected fraud is reported to he Florida Degartment of Financial Ser-
vices, division of Insurance Fraud,

FRAUD 15 NOT A VICTIMLESS CRIME

The FMIT’s Special Investigation Unit has
three full-tlme Investigators that Tnvesti-
gate suspected fraud, This unit has been
nstrumental in referrlng clalms for felony
prasecution and securing millions of dol-
lars in court ordered restitution, any pargan found gulity of

acrimsa Invalving insuranca

Far infarmation leading to

thea arraset and conviotion of

fraud againet the Plorlda

Munlolipal Insuranoe Truat

{Florida Laaguo of Gitles).

Successes To-Date

Estimated Cost Savings: 54.2 Million
Restitution ordered: 1.7 Million
Arrests: 38 and counting...

12
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Directory of Services

Insurance and Financial Services
125 East Colonial Drive
P.0. Box 530065
Orlando, FL. 32853-0065
Fax: 407-425-9378
Phone: 407-425-0142 or 1-800-445-6248

FProperty and Liability Clalms
P.O. Box 538135
Orlando, FL 32853-8135
Fax: 407-425-9378
Phone: 407-425-%142 or 1-800-445-6248

Special Investigation Unit (SIU}
Florida League of Cities, Inc., Tallahassee Office
P.O. Box 1757
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1757
Fax: 850-222-3806
Phone: 1-800-222-9684 or 1-800-342-8112

Workers® Compensation Clains
(. Box 538135
Ortlando, FL. 328353-8135
Fax: 407-425-8378
Phone: 407-425-9142 or 1-800-756-3042

Managed Care
P.C. Box 538135
Orlando, FL 32853-81)5
Fax; 1-800-707-7656
Intake Line: 1-877-676-3890

Group Health Claims
P.0. Box 538140
Orlando, FL 32853-8140
Fax: 407-425-9378
Phone: 407-425-9142 or 1-800-756-3042
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KEY STAFF BIOGRAPHIES

Mr. Donald Lund, CPCU, ARM-P, CPA
Assoclate Director of Insurance Services

Mr. Lund 1s the Assoclate Directar of Insurance Services for the Florida League of Cltles. Donald has been em-
ployed by the League since April 2004, He Is responsThle for overseelng the underwriting, finance and claims
functlons of the Florlda Munlelpal Insurance Trust. Prior to caming to the Horlda League of Cities, he worked
as the Diractor of Accounting for a Florida basad workers’ compensation self-insurance fund. Donald has over
18 years experience in property and casualty insurance. He has a Masters Degree in Aisk Managemant from
Florida State Universifty. He also has Bachelors of Science degrees in both Accounting and Finance from Flor-
ida State Unlversify and 1s a Certified Public Accountant. Additionally Donald holds seven professional desig-
nations: Chartered Property and Casualty Underwriter {CPCU), Associate in Risk Management, (ARM-P), Asso-
ciate in Relnsurance [ARe'), Aszociate in Surplus Lines Insurance {ASL{), Associate in Fremium Auditing (APA},
Associate in Insurance Services [Al5) and Construction Risk and Insurance Speclallst (CR1S). He 15 alsa a mem-
ber of the Florida Institute of Cértified Public Accountants and the CPCU Soclaty.

Mr. David P. Murray, CLU, CIC
Director Trust Services

Mr. Murray is responsible for leading the Trust Services efforts of [nsurance and Financlal Services aperatlons
for the Florida League of Cltles. David Jolned the FLC In January of 2008 from the Natlonwlde Mutual Insur-
ance Company whers he was responsible for distrlbutlon In a feur State Mid-Western Raglon. Prior to Na-
tlenwide David has held Senior Distribution Leadership positfons with the Amerlean International Group In
Wilmington, Delaware and Melbourne, Australla, the Flreman’s Fund Campany, and Allstate Insurance,

David earned the Chartered Life Underwriter designation from the American College in 1988 and was desig-
nated a Certifled Insurance Counselor by the Soclety In 1994, A graduate of the Embry-Riddle Aeranautical
University with a degree in Aeronautical Sclence Davld ks a Commerclal rated Pilot and Flight Instructor.

Mr. Scott Blaser, CSP
Director Risk Control

Mr. Blaser is responsible for the Risk Control operations for the Florida League of Cities. Scottis a Board Cer-
tifiad Safety Professional with 25 yvears of experience in Risk Control and Safety. His experience began as a
Safety/QA Representative in the United States Nawy. After his service in the Navy, he attended the New York
State University College at Buffalo and obizined a Bacheior of Science in Industrial Technology and Safety
Studies. After college, his experlence mcludes multiple positlons within Insurance companles from field to
regional leaderships to a corporate safety director. Scott currently 15 a member or office holder in the Ameri-
can Solety of Safety Englneers, Natlonal Flre Protectlon Assaciatlon, Florlda Munlcipalitles for Safety and
Health, and Amerlcan Leglan,
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Mr. Andy Hanson
Account Executive — Central Territory

Andy Hanson Is an account executlve for the Publlc Risk Services Departrment of the Florida League of Clties,
He 15 a 1979 graduate of Michfgan State University in East Lansing, Ml with a Bachelors Degree in Public Ad-
ministratlon. He alsa earned hls Secondary Teaching Certification in 1930 from the University of Michigan in
Ann Arbar, ML He served far 5 years as the President of the Sarasota-Bradenten-Yenice Michigan State Uni-
versity Alumnl Assaclation. Prior to Joining the Florida League of Cities in June 2008, Andy worked for Univer-
sal Underwriters/Zurich msurance Company for nineteen yvears In the capacity of an account executive as
well as a finance/ Insurance divislonal adminlstrator and finance/insurance regional administrater. In addi-
tion, Mr. Hansan has worked in positions for both the county government and federal goverament. While
teaching high school, Andy also coached basketball and tennis. He curréntly holds the State of Florfda msur-
ance licenses for General Lines Praperty/Casualty and Life/ Health/Varlahle Aanulty.

Ms. Nancy Tinn
Senior Underwriter

Mancy Tinn has been with the Florida League of Cities for over twenty years. She is a se nlor underwriter re-
spensite for directing ratlng of Insurance proposals, issuance of policies and coordination of hilling. Nancy
also evaluates andits and asslsts 'n the development of rating policy and procedures, specializing in property
and allled llnes. Hancy began her career In 1966 at Reliance Insurance Co. 5he has also worked at American
States Insurance Co. and Adjusteo befors Joining the League. Ms. Tinn has earned Certification for Insurance
21, 22 and 23 In 1980, and Certiflcation for Risk Management for Public Entities in 2004.

Mr. Wayne Anderson, RMPE
Risk Control Representative

Mr. Anderson is & risk control representative with the Public Risk Services Department of the Florida League
of Cities. A graduate of Tennessee Tech Unlversity, he was the place-kicker for the foothall team and was
voted First Team All Conference three out of his four years. He was named Most Valuable Player hls senfor
vear by his teammates and was awarded First Team &ll Amerlcan Honars chosen by the Coaches Assoclation
of America. Wayne holds a BS degree In Health and Safety Management. After graduation Wayne was
drafted by the Buffalo Bllls, then traded to the Kansas City Chiefs where he served two years as the place-
kicker, Wayne started hls safety career warking as Occupstional Safety Manager for the Broward Chapter for
the Natlonal Safety Council in Ft. Landerdale, FL. Wayne has worked as 2 safety consultant for several or-
ganlzatlons such as Summit, and 2uiich American before coming to the League. Presently, and for the past
thirteen years, Wayne has been servicing Florida Municlpal Insurance Trust mambers. He currently holds an
ARM designation. '
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Mr. Jay R. Goldrick, CWC, RMPE
Warkers' Compensation Claims Manager

bar. Goldrick Is reslpunslble for Workers' Compensation clalms oversight of FLOC and 15 a Board Certified
Workers' Compensation Professional with 18 years experlence in Safety, Risk Control, and Clalms manage-
meni. He has a Bachelors degree in Finance from Florida State University and additional course work to-
wards his Masters in Business Administration. He was a commissioned offtcer In the U 5. Air Farce, reaching
the rank of Captain and earned his flight wings by graduating third in his class from flight school. He distin-
gulshed himself by being assigned to the flight crew of the commander of the U.5. Central Command prior to
Desert Shleld and Desert Storm. For flve years he was the Rlsk Manager for the Clty of Orlando and Is a can-
didate for an ARM deslgnation, He has an all-lines adjuster license and Is a former Board member of the Cen-
tral Florfda RIMS Assoclation.

Mr. Croshy Coleman, AIC, CWC, CWCL, RMPE
Property & Liablllty Claims Manager

Crosby Coleman has had experlence serving as the Property & Liabllity Clalms Manager and Director of Work-
ars' Compensation Claims, working for the Florida League of Cities since 1995. He Is responsible for adminis-
tering the Property & Liabllity department, which handles claims for the various governmental entitles
throughaut Florida. Prior to coming to the League, Crosby worked with American States Insurance as a Senlar
Clalms Represeatative for 11 years handling heavy litigation. Crosby began his career In the claims profes-
slon with Liberty Mutual in 1980, He graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from
Bethune Cookman Cellege In 1976 and has completed various advanced claims/insurance related coursework
including the Risk Management for Public Entitles (RMPE) deslgnation, Assaclate In Claims [AIC) designation,
completion of the Beard Certification Program in Warkers’ Compensatlon (CWC) and completion of the Carti-
flcation In Workers Compensatlan Litigation Program (WL},
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Ingla ent Auditors' Repo

To the Trustsas of the Florlda
Munl:ﬂpal In_suranc:e Trust:

We have audited lhe accompanying balance shegt of the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust as of
September 30, 2000, and the related slalements of revenuas, expenses and changes in fund
equity and cash flows for the year then ended. These financlal staternents are the responaibliity
of the Trusts mansgement. Our responsibliity I fo express an oplnfon on thess financlal
statements basad on our audit, : '

We conducted our audit in accordance with 115, generally socapted audiling standards. Thosa
standards requira that wa plah and parform the audit o obtein reasonable agauranss about
whether the financial statemenfa are frea of maledal misstatement.  An audlt Includes
conslderation of internal control over financial raporiing as a hasls for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the siroumstances, but not for the pumpose of expressing an opinlon on the
effectiveness of the Trued's Internal control over financial reporting.  Accordingly, we express no
such opinion.  An audit alza Includes examining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the
emountz and disclosuras in the financlal statements, assessing the accounting princlples used
and elgnifleant eslimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
sfatement presentation. Wa belleve that our audit provides a regsonable basie for our opinion.

In our opinlon, the finznclal statfements referred to above present falrly, in s1 malerdal respects,
tha financlal pozition of the Florida Municipal lnsurance Trust as of Seplember 30, 2009, and the
results of Its operations and lts cash flows for the year then ended in confarmity wlth 8.

ganerally accepted accounting principles, '

The Management's Discusslon and Analysle on pages 2 through 7 |8 not a required par of the
basic financia! stalements hut 8 supplementary Informafion required by accounting principles
generally accepted In the U3, Ws have appllsd cerein limited procedures, which consisted
prinelpally of inquirlas of managament regarding the methods of measurement and presentation
of the requirad supplementary information. Howsever, we did not audit the Information and
axprass no oplnjon on It. :

We have also previously audlted, In accordance wilh U.S. generally accepted audilitg standards,
the basi; financia| siataments for each of the nine years in the pariod ended Saptember 30, 2003
(none of which are presentsd harafn} and we expressed unqualifiad cpinlons on those haslc
flnanclal stalements.

In our opinlon, the Informatlon set forth in the raquired supplamentar’y Information for each of the

ten years in the pericd ended September 30, 2009 eppearing in Schedules 1 and 2 (s fally stated
in all materisl raspacts in relation to the financlal statements from which it has been derved,

JZH ot oo, PA-
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Florda Municipal \nsurance Trust
WMANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
For the Yoar Endad September 30, 2009

" Tha following discussion and analysls will provide ani overview nf- the financial activities of the Flgrida

Munkepal Insurance Trust (the TTust) for the fiscal vear ended September 30, 2009. Please read this In
addition o the fnancial statorments, noms to the fimancial statamanm and ather sUpplemantary
informatian provided herain.

Flnanplal nghllghts

»  Assats exceadad Trust Liabilitles at Saptembar 30, 2009 by $220.1 millian. OFf this emount, $2.4
million is keing held es collateral for surely bonds khat have been lssued to the Florlda Municlpal
Lean Councll and Is consldered restricted. The Trust's govarning Board of Tnistees determines

If, how rmuch, end when Fund Equily distributions are to be made, based on the Trusf's lang-term
financlal needs.

Fund Equity increased by $12.6 millon In 2008-200% In large part doe to the fmproverment in
invastment incoma.

The Trust Invests more than $370 millien, primarly In the varlous porfollos of the Flarida
Municipal Invesiment Trust (FMIvT), an axternal Investrment pool, as allowed under the Trust's
investment policy. Income derlved from these investments is usad to fund incentive credits and
cffset certain adrinistrative expensas. Gliven the nature of the Trust’'s operations and the intagral

partt vestment neame plays in these operations, i€ would be |nappropriate for the Trust to
excluds investment income from operating activities,

Basic Financial Statements

Tha Trust Is an Independent reperting entity accounted for as an‘entarprise fund In accordance with U.S,
generally acceptad accounting princlples for governments as astablished by ihe Governmental
Accourting Standards Board {GASBE). These govarmmanial aceourting rules require the Trust ta prepare
a series of finanglal stalements, The Balance Sheet provides information about the assets and liabllitas
at a spacific point in time, in this case, Saptamhbar 30, 2009. The Stalement of Revenues, Expenses and
Chenges In Fund Equity provides Informalion aboul révenues {additions to fund equity) and expensaes
{deductions from fund equity} recorded during the entire flscal perdod from Oclober 2008 lhrough
Beptember 2009. The Tnist usas tha fow of economic resources measurement focus and the acerual
basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expanses are recorded
at the tima the liabilities are incured.

Notes fo the finantlal statomente. The footnoles provide additlonal Jnfurmauon essential to 1he
understanding of the financial stalements.

Supplemental information, In addition to tha bagle financlal statements and admmpanylng notes, this
repart alza presants cartaln supplementary Infarmation regarding the Trusl's ten-year claims development
history. Settihg member premlum rates today to cover the assumed risk of possible future loss

acoumences [ largely goided by claims dovalopmant. Anaiysls of trends In clarms development indlcates

whather logses are Incraasing, decreasing or astatls,
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Florida Munlclpal Insurance i‘rus_t
MANAGEMENT'S DIBCUSSION & ANALYSIS
For the Yaar Ended Saptambor 30, 2008

Incum_a and expenses. The majority of he Truste operaling Income and expenses are contained within
a relatively small number of accounts. Following is & brief descriplion of those accounts, )

_Pre,-n'ilum income. -Tha Trust provides insurance fo members n much the same way as
insurance companlas provide Insurance protection for customers, Coverages are rated for each
Individual member based on astablished rates, adjusted by sxperience modillers and discounts to
raflect the aciual loss experience of the member. The experlancs modlifier 18 basad on prior

expetlance adjusted by cartaln factors. Member premiur rating |s accomplished by the Truet's

Administrator Underwriling Departmeni, which has_ assigned each member ta cne of its staff
underwriters,

Investmeanf income. The Trust has a highly diversifisd investment portfolic.  The [arget
allocatlons established under the Trusl's Investment policy are 20% equily and 809% fixed income.
The Trust's Investmenta are managed primarily through the equity and bond portfolics of the
Fiil¥T. The Trust complizs with the provislons of GASE Stalsment 31 by ncluding In Investiment
income the change In falr value of lis investments,

Claim payments and resarves. Tha Trust pays for covarad lossas sxperanced by its membars

as weoll ag ralatad claims expanses. The Florida League of Cities, Ing. (League) has 3 contractual -

agreement with the Trust to function az its adminlstratar. Al clalms are procaszed and managed
in-hause by the administrator.  Qutslde clalms adjusters, attorneys; medlcal experls, and other
professionals are cordracted on an as-neaded besis. Batwaan tha time a claim is reported and
the lima it is resoived, ressrves ara establlghed far the estimated amount that will have to ba pald
af some fuhire date {o zeftle the logs. Reserves are also esfablished for clalms thal have

gecurred but are not yet knowi to the Trust, This recophlzes losses In the current year for daims

that will be paid in fulure pericds. This process allows 2 matching of current year preamiums wilh
sstimaled total losses that will be incurred as the result of current fiscel year covarages.

Administrafive expenges and contract serviee fees. In providing caverage and other mamber
services, the Trust incurs sdminlstrative expenses and confract service fees with both [he
adminlstrator and oulslde vendors. All of thase expenses are budgsted and montoted on a
manthly basls for compliance with budgetary limits. The edministratar assesses their feea based
on member premiums.
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Floride Munlclpal Insurance Trust
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended Septambar 30, 2009

Co ggmmefflngngfgl[n!g[mati‘on

Assgts

Cash and Investments
Receivables

Prepaid Expanzes
Depogils

Tolal Assets

Liabllitles

Lablilly for Clalms snd Claim Expenses

Dividend Payable

Premlurns Collested in Advance

Accounts Fayable and Accruad Expansas
Tafal Liakdlies

Equlty

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Balance Sheets

2008-2008

 2007-2008
401,000,000 $ 371,600,000
8,700,000 7.500,000°
0,800,000 7,900,000
300,000 A00,000
417,800,000 387,400,000
173,800,000 158,900,000
$,000,000 10,000,000
12,600,000 9,700,000
3,400,000 1,500 000
197,700,000 . 178,000,000
220,100,000 - 207,500,000
417,800,000 AB7,400,000
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Flarlda Munlcipal Insurance Trust

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Forthe Year Ended September 30, 2009

Tahle 2
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changas in Fund Equity
Revenues 2008-2008 2007-2008
Pramium Income $ 102,800,000 $ - 100,800,000
Investment Incame (Lnss] 23,800,000 {11,900,000)
Other \ncoms 400,000 - 500,000
Total Operating Revenues ' ) 126,800,000 89,400,000
Expenzes
- Glaims and Clalim Expanéss 83,200,000 46,800,000
Adminlstralive and Other Expenses 22,300,000 22,300,000
Dhviclend Expanse 2,040,000 10,000,000
Total Operafing Expenses ] 114 200,000 78,100,000
Dperating Income ' 12,600,000 10,300,000
Fund Equl i 207,500,000 107,200,000
Fund Equify, End of Yaar $ 220,100,000 207,500,000
&
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Florlda Munln.lpal nsurante Trust
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION S ANALYSIS |
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Some of the mora Important fund transaciions during EUDBQUOQ are:

»  The Trust earned $23.8 million in investment income during the fiscal year, resultrng in a refurn

- on investad assats (excluding cash) of 5.75%. The high alfocation o fixed incotne helpad provide

invastment income of $25.8 million during the volalile year in the stock market, as evidenced by

the equity allocatton posting a total loss of 2 milllon durlng ihe fizcal vear. After reaching lows

on March 8, 2008, the recovery of the equity markels provided a slgnificant boost to overall

raturns, Tolal investiment Iose as of February 28, 2009 was $16.7 million, buf investment valuas

recovered in the pericd between March 1 and Sepiember 30, 2009 fo post Ihcome of $40.5

millien. For the yaar, tha Expanded High Quality Bond Fund oulpaced all other-porticlias with a

el raturn of 14.8%, while the Diversiflad Value Portfolle oulpaced all equity portfolos with a
ratum of 2.78%.

+« The overall Clalms Expensa Is $83.3 million for 2008-2009, which iz up from $46.8 millon in
2007-2008. The majorty of the increase was caused by a reductlon in the emount of
improvemeant fram pricr yaars claim devalcpmant in Workers Compensation resarves. However,
a subetantal amaount of the incraase [e also due fo the expacted clalms sxpense related fo new
business writlngs. - :

s  Fortha flscal year ended Sepiember 30, 2009, the Trust had reported earmnsd premium of $102.6
millign compared to $100.8 million In the previous year. The primary reason for e year-over-
yaar growlh was net new business writinps aexcesdad pramium rate decroases.

Capital Aseet and Long-Term Deht Actlvity

The Trust heg no capital assets or eny long-term debt.

Etonamic Factars

The U.5. economy remains in a recesslon; as reported by the Trust's investment consulkant, L appears
the economy is improving es recent dafa has shown growth resurnad in the thied quarer of 2009,
Govemmant sponsored programs helpsd boost consumer spending and appear to have brought back
stahllity to the U.S. housing market, while a rebound in manufechiring activity bagan io spread to the -
breader economy.  As of December 2009, the Fedoral Resarvd's target renge for the federal funds rate
was 0 0 14 percant. Additionally, the Federal Resarve hes stated t will continua purchaslng U5,
Treasuries and securities backed by home morigages io support lendlng ectivily.

The Insurance Industry reported |mproved profitability in 2009 driven by saveral key factors, inciuding &
light cafastrophe season, improved underwriting resulis and the continued rebound in the financial
markets. As well, capial levels appear (o have rebounded to near 2007 lavals while liquidity and financlal
flaxibility ramained sirong. .

Desplie the improvemnants raporbed over the last year, the insurénce industry’s operating performance will
contimue to be pressured in 2070 given Increasingly competitive market conditions and a fackluster
economic recovery, koth placing preasura on premium growth. The industry will naad 1o remain focused
on achleving operating profitabiiity thruugh prudant pr[c1ng and expense confrols,

As a result, the downward pressure on premum ﬁmluma softening market tmndltlnna and waakaning
Investment results may likely straln bottem-ine results and profit margins. The challenge for the Industry
will be to remain focused on echieving operating |::rnﬂ|:abll1t5|r through prudEnt pricing and expenss

controls,
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Flarlda Munlelpal Insurance Trust '
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
For the Year Endad September 30, 2009

' Econamle Factors (Confinued)

Local govemnments In Florida alsa continue lo face budget challsnges. Pressure to cut costs will be high,
and the trust wlll be facing a very compalilive environment. However, the superor Anancla! position of the
Trust will allow compatitive pricing and continue to provide en advantage over its compefition, The Trust
hag also strengthened its risk control programe this year, and the benefils have resulted In lower claims
and higher retention. The Trust has partnered with Syneray ID to license SimpliCity, a pre-disester
planning software tool, for exclusive use by the members wheo Insure property to halp contrel and manage
digastar cosls. The Trual confinues to explore and farm partnerships and implemeant new fechnologlas
that wlll keep adding vaiue and Improving the servics delivery to ite members.

Ra Infe
This flnanclal report is d&signed.r:o provida a general overview of the Trust's finances.  Queslons

cancering the infarmation provided In this repart or reguests for additional financlal Information should be
addressed to the Director, Florida Municipal Insurance Trust, P.O. Box 538135, Orlando, FL 32853.
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Flerida Munlcipal Insurance Trust
*BALANCE SHEET
Septsmbar 30, 20098

ASSETS .

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investmenis A78, 498 616
Pramiums Racelrabla . 2,308,153
Relnsurance Recovarss Recelvabls : 1,310,824
Receivahle from Florlda Sperial Dlaabillity Trost Fund 1,195,045
Racelvable for Members' Deductibles 1,888,045
Frepald Reinsurance ,555, 6850
Prepald Expanses - Other 255,581
Daposlis 340,043
Total Assefs 3 47,014,545
LIABILITIES AND FUND EGUITY
Lighllities . .
Lizbllity for Clalms and Claim Expenses $ 173,829,685
Dividend Payahle 8,000,000
Fremiumz Collacted In Advance - 12,523,458
Accaunts Payahble 3302127
Accrusd Expenzes:
Adminlstrative Fes 41,334
Sponsorship Fes 13482
Total Liabilties 107,710,147
Fund Equiy e . : . o
Raskleied T " T © 0§ 2367250 i
Llnrestr‘lctc_ad _ ’ ' 217,747 148 "
Tolal Fund Equity 220,104,398

Total Liablliies and Fund Equity

* The accompanylng notes are an intsgral part of these fineanclal stajsments:. .

8

§ 22,462,288

- 5 417,814,540
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Flgrida Municipal Inaurance Trust .

*STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND.

CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY
For the Year Ended Saptembor 30, 2009

Mnm

Fremium Income
Investment Income
Other heome

Total Oporaling Revenues

Qparailng Expanses

Claims and Clalm Expenses

Adminlstrative and Service Feas -

Dividend Expense .

Assesstnants - Florida Department of Labor and
Employment Security

Sponsorshlp Fee

Fraud Unlt Expense

Other Expensaz

Total Oparating Expenses

Operating Incoma

Fund Equity. Beginning of Yeny
Fund Equlty, End of Year

* The accompanying notés are an Integral part of lhesa financial statements.

a

$ 102,628,110
23,739,671
377,162

126,704,933

83,571,737
12,168,178
3,000,000

1,670,800
2,871,987
2,076,361
3,628,831

114226674

12,668 250

20?.535_.139

$ 220,104 398
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Florida Municipal Insurance T rust.
*STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended Septambar 30, 2008

Cash Flows from Qperatinn Activitles
Cash Recelved from Members for Prerilums
Reinsurance Recoverles
Flarida Speclal Disabiity Trust Fund’ Col[ecﬂuns
Cash Received for Commissions
Cash Payments fa Propery Pool Members
Cash Paymentz for Claims
Cash Payments for Dividends :
Cash Payments to Suppllers for Goods and Setvices
Cash Payments to Flarlda Special Disability Trust Fund

Net Gaeh Provided by Operating Acflvitles

. Cash Flows from Investing Actlvifles
Intarest on Cacsh and Investments

Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Purchasze of Investments

Nat Cash Providsd by Investing Aclivties
Net Increase In Cash and Cash Equivalonts
Cash C Year-

zash and Cash Egu_lwalﬂgg, End of Year

* Tha acaompanying notea are an Integral part of these finenclal stalements.

10

$ 128,120,875
5,707 586
626,424
377,152
{5,452)
{74,183,871)
{10,000,000)
(43,434,785)
(1,659,522} -

5547 506 .

Bg,080
11,181,403
(10,025,853)

1,243,630

8,791,136

16,871,252

§ 224823088
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Florde Munlclpal Ingurancs Trust
*BTATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS .
For tha Year Ended September 30, 2009 -

Regonclliation of Operating Ingome to Not Cash
Pravided by Opernting Activitlas

Operaling Income

Adlustmenis to Reconeila Operating lhcome to Nef _
c ided by Operating Activities

Investment Inaomea

Change in Asaets and |lahllitios

Ingrease In Premlums Receivable | i

Peereass In Relnsuranca Récoverles Raceivable

Increase in Receivable from Florida Special Disahility Trust Fund -

Increase in Racelvable for Mombars' Daductible '

Increase in Prapald Expenses - Other

[ncreasa in Prepald Relnsurance

Decreass in Prepald Sehvce Fas :

Increase in Liabllity for Clelme and Clelm Expenses

‘Decreass in Dividend Payable

Increage in Premiums Collsctad in Advance

Increzse In Accounts Payable

Decraase in Accrued Expanses

Net Gash Provided by Cperaking Activitias

* Tha a'nmmpariylng' notes ara an Intégral part of theee financlal statemants.
11

% 12,568,259

(23,780,671

(239,746
1,459,454
(298,595)
{46,820)
{261,110)
(1,857 575)
150,000
14,895,926
{2,000,000%
3,399,630
1,616,468
(110,524

$ 65647606
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Florida Municipal Insurance Trust
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Saptember 30, 2009

Mata 1 - Orpanization and Significant Accounting Policies

A,

Crganization and Purposa - The Flerida Municipal Insurance Trust {the Trusf) is a self-
Insurance program establlshed to provide certain liability, property, casualty, heaith, and
other coveragas to partelpating unfts of local government In Flarlda, pursuant to varous
provizlons of Florida Statutes.

Truat underwiliing and rate setting policies heve been established after consulting with an
Independsnt actuary. The Trust is non-assessable. Tiust members at year-end included
264 oflies, 12 couniy suhdivisions and 229 special distdets, a1l lecated within Florlda,

Reporting Entlty and Basls of Accounting - The Trust is an: Independent repoarting anlily
accountsd for as an enferprise fund In accordanca with U.S. gensrally accepted accounting
principles for govarnments as established by the Govarnmental Accounling Standards
Board {GASR). The Trust uses the flow of economlc resources measurement focus and
tha acorual basls of aceounting. Wnder this method, ravenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded at the lima the labiities are incurred. In accordance with
GASB Statement 20, the Trusl has elected fo apply only those applicable Financial
Accounting Standards Board pranouncamentz lssued on or kefore November 30, 1898,

The Trust s exempt from Ineems taxes under the provislons of Secifon 415 of the Intemnal
Revenusz Coda, '

The Trust considers all unrestricied highly liquid inwestments purchased with an inikial
maturity of threa menths or less fo be cash equlvalants,

Inveslments are reported at fair value in accordance with GASE Staternant 31.

The preparation of financlal statements In conformity with U.S. generally accepled
accounting principles requirez managamant fo make estimates and assumplions that affect
tha reported amounts of assels and lablitles and disclosure of conlingent assats and
lizbilitles at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reparling period, Actual results could differ from thosse estimates.

The Truat uges the aliowance mathod o account for uncolleclible recelvables. The
allowance ls bazed on management’s estimate of possible bad debts. The allowance for
doubtful accounts is $500,000 at September 30, 2009. There were no bad debt writs-offs
during the year, : :

The Trust considers gl revenues from premium, investment, and commlieslon incama thal

comprize the Trust's core business aclivilizs to be operating revenues. All expanses are
considered to be operating expanses.

12
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“Note2:

Note 3 -

Florlda Muntclpel Insurance Trust
"NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2008

‘Cash gnﬂ Cash Equivalents

Gash and cash equivalents Include Interest-bearing demand doposits In the amount of
$11,284,200 and shortterm investiments in the amount of 14,178,098,

Short-term  investments of $10,000,000 were invested In the Wells Fargo Advantage
Government Money Market Fund with an average maturly of 35 days: short-term investments

of 31,085,998 ware [nvested In Goldman Sachs Financlal Square Prime Obligations Fund with

an average maturity of 46 days; and shorl-term investrents of $982,102 wera Investsd in the
Local Gavernment Surpius Funds Trust Fund (Florida Prims) with an average maturity of 33
deys. The Wells Fargo Advantage Government Money Maikst Fund and the Goldman Sachs

Financlel Squars Prims Cbligations Fund are reted Aaa by Moody's. Flordda PrimaIs rated

AAA by Standard & Poor's,

Fiarida Statules require that el qualified public depositories holding public funds collateraliza
deposils In excess of Federal Deposit fnsurance Corporation fnsurence with the Stats
Treasurer. Since the Trust Uees only gualified public daposltories, all demand deposits are fully
insured or collateralized, )

Investments and Investment [hcome

The Board of Trustees has an invealment policy autherizing invastments In g variety of fixed
insome and ewuity Instruments.  Amaong tha types of Inatrumants the Trust Is authorized
invest In are; garfain morigagd Ipans, common stocks, converflble preferred stocks or bands,

repurchase agreaments, commingled govemmenial trusts, no-load investment funds, no-load .

tnutual funds, obllgations of the United States of Amerlga, its agencies and instrumentalities,
gecurliles of stale, municigal and county govemmenis or their public agenclas, carporate debt
nhligafions, assel-backed securltisn and money market Instruments andfar fends,

The Investment pelley specifies limltations ag o credit quality, maturity, and issuer an fixed
income Instruments, and plages limits on the percentage of large-cap sieck, small-cap stock,
and forelgn Investment axposure. . :

" The Floride Municipal Investment Trust (FMIvT) Is a governmental sxternal investment poo!

open to eligible units of local governmants to Invest I one or mare Invesiment portiolics under
the direclion and dally supervision of an investment advisor. FMIVT is not subject to SEC or
other regutstory overzsight. The fair value of the positlons In tha FMIVT funds and porlfollos are
the same as the valua of the fund and portfolio sharas,

FMIVT i8 govarned by a Board of Truslees consising of the Presfdent (or his appointas) and
Second Vice Prasident of the Florida [eague of Cities, Inc. {League), two represeniailves of the
Trust, and up to threa addiional appointed members- who are elscted officlals of the

‘gavgrnmental entities whe aciively participate in FEIvT, The Leagle serves as Administrator

for both the Trust and FMIVT.

13
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Florida Municipal Insurance Trost
NOTES TO FiINANGIAL STATEMENTS
Septembor 30, 2000

nvestmants and lnyastment Ihceme (Continuead)
The Trusl's [nvesiments consisted of the following at September 30, 2008:
- Duration
Inveetment Typs Fair Valug {In Years)
GE FIN 5Q PRIME 0BL SEL Mongsy Merket Fund $ 23487280 RE]
Bond Funda :
FMI¥T Intermediate High Qualrty fond Fund . 147,804 989 281
EMIVT 1-3 Year High Quality Bond Fund : 61,292 602 127
FIVT Broad Market High Cluglity Bond Fund 33,142,719 as7
FMIVT Expanded High Yie!d Bond Fund 41,038,028 -
SBA Fund B Surplus Funds Trust Fund 218,652 6.64
Edquity Funds :
FMI¥T High Qually Growth Portfolio 7.902, 7RG
FMIVT Rusesll 1000 Enhanced Index Porifolio 17,799,447
FMivT Diversified Small Cap Equity Fortfolio 18,332,079
FMIVT International Blend Portfolio 12,681,843

FMIVT Larga Cap Divarsitisd Walue Portfelio 5928030

Tetal Invesiments $37R,455 614

Intersst Rafe Risic As a means of limiting its expnsure io falr valus [o2zes from rislng interast
rates, lhe Trugt's Investment pollcy employs portfolle diversificalion, controlled duration
5trategfes ane maburty duralans as the primarny metheds of controlling risk.  In addition, the
policy establishes a minimum [nvestment of $1,000,000 in liguid Invasiments having a mafurity
of 90 days or less. Investments may include mortgage and mortgage-hacked securlifes having
ah average weighted useful life of lass than fen years. The Trusts Invesiment polley does not

limit tha duralion of othar bonds or govammenlsl investment {tusts.

The weighted average life {based on expecied futura cash flows) of iha SBA Fund B Surpluz
Funds Trust Fund {Fund B) at Septeimber 30, 2008 1s' estimated at 8.60 years. Becauss Fund
E consists of restruchured or delaulfed 3acur|l:ies. there is cunalderahie uncarialnty regardmg
the welghlad average IIfe. .

Credit Risk; The Trusl‘s invastment policy Is to apply {he prudent-person rule. The investment
portfalio shall be designed {o allain a market rate of retumn throughout finanelal and economic
cycles, taking Into account the Trust's investment risk constraints as discussed I Lhe
investment pollcy. The TrusPs credit qually policy doss not limit Iks Investments in U.S.
govarnment agancy abligations or bond funds. The shor-am Investments in the Soldman
Sechs Financial Square Frime Obligations Fund ara rated Aga by Moody's. Thea FMVT
intermadiate High Quality Bongd Fund and 1-3 Year High Guality Bond Fund are rated AAA by
Fitchs Ratings. Tha FMIVT Broad Market High Quality Bond Fund I8 rated A4 by Fitch Ratings.

Weither the FMIVT Expanded High Yieli Bond Fund nar Fund B is raled by any natlohally
racognized stafistical rating agancy at this time,

14
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Flerida Munlelpal nsurance Trust
NOTES TO FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2008

Note 3 - Invostmeante and Irwestmenl Ineame (Canthuead)

Ag further da&c;rtbad at Mole 13, Investments in the amount of $2 35? 250 are held by Deutsnhe ’
Bank as collaleral under sursty bonds Issued to the Florida Municipal Loan Goundil (FMLC}
which are restricted.

Partlclpants Th Fund B receive periodic distributlons fo the extent that the FPool recelves
pmce.eds from the maturties of securliiez, principal paydowns, coupon interest, sale of
securities, collateral llguldation, or ather restructure and workaut activities. Parﬂc!panf:s cannot
makg additional deposits Into or wWithdrawale frarn Fund B.

Note 4 - Pramlum Income

Prarum Income for the current policy year s basad on managament's estimates and will ba
adjusted upen complation of all pramivm audits. Premiums recelvabla rapresenis primarily the
astirmated post year-end premium adjustments, Premium Income 1s repored net of ceded
exceas reinsurance premiums and Incentiva credits.

Premlum Income ' $130,267 943
Ceded Excass Reinsurance Premiums {22,242 082}
Incentive Credlis {10,297 751}

Met Premium Incomie _ $102,828,110

The Trustees established an incentive plan fo provida for premium reducions to members
based on each member's past expetlancs in the Trust and olher criterla.

Notae 5 - State of Florida Speclal Disablllty Trust Fund

Tha state of Florida operales lhe Speclal Disabllity Trust Fund {SCTF) which reimburses
Florda emplayars and carfers for cerain workers' compansation beneflls pald for clalms
Incurrad prior to January 1, 1898, The SDTF s funded with assessments pald to the Florlda
Cepartment of Financlal Services by Ihsurars and seffinsurers providing  workers'
compensation coverage In Flarida, The Trust-does not repart as lisbilities clalms that have
been acpepted for reimbursement by the SOTF. In the event the SOTF does not meet |ts
obligetions, the Trust would ke lisble for such amounts, As of Seplember 30, 2008, the Trust
was due $1,1968,048 from the SDTF for previously pald warkers' cormpensaiion beneflts eligltle
for relmbursement.

15
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Note § -

Mote 7 -

Flostda Munlelpal Insurance Tryat
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2004

Excess Relnsurance

The Trazt uses relnsurance agresments to reduce its exposure ta large losses on all types of
insured events. Reinsurance permils recovery of a portion of losses from reinsurers, aithough it
does not discharge the primeary liability of the Trust as dirsct insurer of the rigks relnsured. The
Trust dioas not repaort reinsurad risks as [lakilitiss unless it is probable that thoea risks will not be
covered by reinsurers. Tha ameount deducted from efalms labillfizs as of Septembar 30, 2000
for relnsurance wes zpproximately $70,000,000. In the event that any of the reinsuring
companies do nel meet thelr obligations under exdsting relnsurence agresmeants, the Trust
would be llable for such amountz,

Reinsurence recoveries receivable represenis recoverable amounts for cleims pafd an or
befare Septembear 30, 2008, of which approximately $425,000 is axpeu[ed to be colleched after
one year,

Frepaid reinsurance conslets of the unexplred premnlums for properfy risk excess and
cakastrophe policies expiring March 31, 2010 and Apdl 30, 2010,

Deposits

Tha Trust is & pool member of the NLEC Mulual Company, a publfic enfify risk pool providing one
or more’layers of relnsurance covarage to pollfical subdivisions of stata governments, A capital
conbdbufion of $340,043 [a racardad as & deposit. The capital confributlon 18 non-transferakle,
and the right fo withdraw capftal s suspended by the By-Laws to four of more years affar the
election i withdraw s first made. .

HNota B - Clalms and Clalm Expeanses

The provislon for clalms and claim expenses includes pald and unpald clalms and expensas
sesoclated with setiling claims, including legal fees, The liability for claims and claim expenses
Is based on claims adjustars’ evaluafions of individual claims, management's evalualion, and an
actuarial review of experlance with respect to the probable number and natura of ¢leims arising
from losses that have been ingurred bui hava not yet been reported,  The Yabllily represents
the eslfimaled ulimata cost of setling the claims, includirg the effects of inflalion and other
sociekal and economia lactore. Any adjustmants resulting from the satfement of losses wili ba
reflectad in aarnings at the Brme lhe adjustiments are determined.

Members may choose fo retaln a leve! of flsk by adding deductible provisions fo their policies.
The racalvable for members' deduclibles represenls the members' refalned portian of ihe
claims paid on or before Saplember 30, 2009, of whmh $600,000 i expecied to ba collected
after one yaar.

®
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Florida Municlpal Insurancs Trust
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 200%

' Note 8 - Clalms and Clalm Expenses {Coniinued)

The following represents changas in tha llbillty during the past two yaars: '-

Year Ended Septernber 3

2009 2008
Liapility for ialm Ex 5 -
- Beoinning of Year _ § 168,932,748 $ 187 430 386
Clalmg and Clal es
Provision for Insured Events of the Current Year 83172,360 . 66,229,302
Increase (Decreage) In Frovision for Insured Events
of Prlor Years 608,377 (18 462,913)
Total Clalms and Claln Expensas 83 871,737 46, 766,369
Payments
Glaims and Clalm Expensas Atiributabla to Insured .
Events of the Cumrent Year 33,260,225 23,218,062
Clatms and Claim Expenses Attributable to Insured
Events of Prior Years 35,694,576 32,045,164
Total Paymants - £8.974 801 55,264,026
Liabllity for L‘:Ialms and ctglm Exneﬁsas -
End of Yoar $ 173 820,685 $ 158 932 749

Mote % - Premiums Collacted in Advance

Premlums collecksd in edvanca reprezents premiums collscted prior t> October 1, 2009 but
alloeakla to the yaar ending Septamber 30, 2010,

Note 10 - Adminlsirative and Service Fees

Adminlsirative and service fees are pald fo the Leagus for clalms adminigtration and other
adminlstrative services pursuant to ane-year and ten-year agreements. In addtien, the League
was pald 3315000 for reinsurance management services and $31,174 for additional clalm
administretiva services, which ate Included in other expenses; and $1,152,450 for managed care
fees, which Is. Included In claims expehses. A numbar of the Trust's Board of Trustess are also
members of the Laagua s Board of Ditactars,

ﬂdrninlstmtwe faes in the amount of $682,041 were pald to United Heelthcaré. and $419,512 was
paid o CIGNA HaalthCare for HMO health claims administration,
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Mota 11 -

Flarida Munlcipal Insurance Trust
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2009

Sponsarship Fao

The Trusk pald the Lasgue a sponsorship fee for sponsoring and promoding the Trust

Mote 12 - Fraud lInjt Expense

The Trust has contracted with the League to operate a speclal nvestigative unit fo pursus and
minimize ﬁ'auduient insurance acts committad against the Trust.

Mote 13 - Surely Bonds

The Trusl has issued surety bonds to FMLC, guaranteaing payrment of principal and interest of
certain bond issuancos as follows:

Amount Range of
FMLE Bond Iseue Guaranieed Maturity

Revanue Bonds, Setdes 19905 $§ 1.32.260 200

'Ravanue Bonds, Serles 20004 $ 1045000  2010-2024

The sursty bonds ars edllateralized by cash and investments held In trust by Deutsche Bank In
the arnount of the guaranteas

The League serves as Administrator for both the Trust and FMLC.

- Balleyholder Dividend

Dividend payable represents distrihutlons to be mede to Trust members who had property

insurance coverage with the Trust In the year anded September 30, 2008 and have conlinued
property Insutance covarage with the Tnust in the year ending Septemter 30, 2010,
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. Florida Monlclpel Inswrance Trust
*REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
TEN-YEAR CLAIMS GEVELOPMENT INFORMATION ;
Septamber 30, 2008  8chedule 1

LY

The Govarnmentel Ascounting Standards Board requires publlc enlity risk pools to gresent claims
develapmant infarmation for Ihe last ten years. The Infonviation on the next page illusfrates how
tha Trust's pramium {net of reingurance}, iInvestment and other Income compara to related costs
of loss {nat of loss assumed by reinsurers) and ofher expenses of tha Trust as of the end of sash
of the last fen years.

The rows of tha scheduls are defined as follows:

1.

This fine shows the total of aach fiscal year's gross pramium, investmant and olher Income,
premium ceded o relnsurers, and nef eamed premlum, Investment and other come.
Purzuant to GASB Statement 34, effective for years ending on or after Septamber 30, 2003,
earned income is reportad net of incentlve credits.

Thie line shows each fiscal yaar's ofhar aparating cozts not allocabls to Individual clalms.

Thiz Tine shows the Trusl's gross incurred claims and allocalad claim adjustment expense,
claims assumed by rensurers and net incurred clalms and allocated claim adjustment
expanse (hoth paid and accrued) Bs orlginally reported at the end of the first year in which the
event that triggared covarage under tha conltract eccurred (called policy yaar).

Thie saction of 10 rows shows the cumulative net amounts pald as of the end of succassive
years for each policy year.

This lipe shows the latest reestimated amount of clalms assumed by relnsurers as of the end
of the current year for each policy year.

This section of 10 rows shows how each policy year's net Incurred clalms increased or
decreased ae of the end of successive years. Thiz annual reesfimatlon results from new
Informatlon received on known claims, reevaluation of exisilng Information on known clalngs,
as well as emergence of new clalms not previously knowr.

This lIng cumﬁarea the latest reestimated net incumed claims amount fa the amount odglhally
established {line 3) and shows whather this latest estimate of cleims cost Is greater or lass
than ariginally thought.

Ag data for indluidu_al policy yesrs malure, the corrslallon bstween orlginal estimates and

reestimated amounts commuonly lg usad fo evaluate the accuracy of net Incurred claims currently
recognized in lass meture policy years. The columns of the table show data for successive palicy
years.

18




- frriesetst  GERrETOL)  {aDessl]  RApR0R0R) LSLTeerE)  (BOsDER'S)  (SRSST'AL)  (EDEeRtEl)  (ERO'RIL'ZI) & bR A0SO JOTUZ LAY MuRdRT
: : LT SALYBET paLINTU] PITRTHES
| (AT BRI
ABEERLTE SR IR SR
PEVSEEER - OBOTALTE Japey ek oty
wrerr'sy  BZEIEE 40l'ERSRE ) e VR
FEURRLNT TSPTSESY  SRA0TRF bTRESOER R A S
| EITIA'eR ESDSIESF b lbo'my  IbEesNUE ERPTLUER S R Bk
LGRS TR0 SLEERMED TESOKLSy ToERAV'lS OELAEE YIS e ey
CES'LELYY WPUBSER  OSRUSYER L5ERL'05 ISSVHVER RLLFEOES DC'Ebae AT 0K Fan( )
: SESLEFYS ERrELFEL ZALNSETES  SITSOMIs  C 2O0'ElD'vR eEotLE'Es SIOTHLS LSESETLOE Erpeaion)
BT LA Jol'sEe'Es ELWEREN! BRYUFOES SOPISS'IR SOE'ESE'DR SOENEM M S/OYDTLL QIPPEETOL LE B, I
o AR neEETas BAE'GLYE PEMEZLDE OROMES' S TEDMEYLE EEZELMS IE1Z0R'EY SRR LedRY DOU'SSRNOL % Imak Sy go pag
uw.h_.-ﬂ&uﬂ
| TR aipel paLnon pRoWEseeY -
ETORSY  pRO'SROEL LELENE FER-NE ek TIEEENS O0E'risD s lesT eI LETEYS & sty p
: UMD PIET RRUgASAY
: banr gl T | BIBGA My
LIRS CIETERE R LA W
WIS LZPERIbE BRLNICTe | EIBAY IRARG
ArEEtE'ot  SOATLEE'LF  MEFELLES 00EMSI'ME FyH| BTEWL NG
FOLBZIEE  JRESAE'SE MEEMSDF  SYEEER'YS  esg'ERa'zo . ey ek Byt
© CECERE'OP EEC'130°CS B&3°A0'0Y TSR ThISEY'Er  LPESER'EL Fir whewh o=}
oiEsleEE gE0'lodst M0'oEe0s RSERLMOR ZHIEMYE SRSt olo'loe'sd I Al gy
AT OSMRIYES  ERPSSKLE SES'RIE'DF PLERLTE  UBS'TRELE  PRTRSSEF LTSRS ML R IEEK DM
COFRMERIE O SSENIVED O GMEMDFMF  SEMESHST FDSE'M  SRUTERSE QDURATR ORISR CRNLKE Joym| kU
ST DEEEE EREALTET AEERRSBL MEOUAR'SE PEE'RLAL SSDGES'RE IrEBOSUE  TERESTU MRAZELET ROSedt 3 Iewd A s pug
. 40 £ TR 5
{eAgEEUInD} FES EUTR|D
O3 2LLER [inlz) === GIZGAYS DEL'EZI06 DRITESLL ZMOBENMME EESAIrUg JEL'ZISTE  SLCEEL  COORSNMOL % PALTEE
2A 00 rOg'e's BIE'CEIF .  BEZ'ORIE DEO" 250" POO'9E0'G LSS REIH ZEY'#I0'N 29T D IO LT ) | pepan
- TN SOBLLTEL  BOS'ORL'S3  GZL'GOMOGE  DLEDEESL  ESODETEON  SASSLYFES  SEEGSYDL SZZTECE'EL  ZERUBONLE % e
e, fpeg o g e
FUR BUED FRANS| PelHUEET
Les'vasiog MLE AETE BECOTFET  REO'bES'EL RSDLSTAE O EERRLTE IEERIDDL OMREEWE MESILNE SRS % Sasiapdas payess
EEGYELSTL cof'umr'ss JE@Melecl  pob'RATSE SToUERs  MSNUEME CERLDSE BLEWERL SHLeRS06  sELonliol PR L
TETTEETE Foc'ECR'SE TESEASOE QIFSLUME TRTOLSNE  SSEITEE MATLRRER REFRELL SRL'EET'S ERT e pepas
FISELSPE  STYSOSLL  ESFFEIOLL LATANOTRL ESS'SRVLLE RIESNEE PESDITES  PIEBEU'M SEDERONIE  IETAFERLL I LT
' LTI T g
PUR TURLITOAY LNmaL -
EQGE 0T I00E A00T SO0E OOT 00 oo0e VoG 000z
"0 FTUNRERG aME] LR ATlR PUE (oS
P - E0OT 02 raqumgdeg
. NOLLY PR O LK TN S D g3 i HE L
RO T WH0d M A LN D M s it
1AM L SRR (e S|
- .
& i — 5B & *




e

Lz

= ﬂl i 0 T 'y y T

o LISEONE TESSOE 0L PEV' OB ECL 1E5 0 ETRC LiA'LEDFS WEEIE D8 §

LEEPPT FLOSE 1T LB PR BEEGIY E ST FETNTET T A

TrEILE"L SREZOLE FRYTLF L VT ES SEF G b [T A ORSBODEL
. LELETEEL ETEPEN'DT s g SEHTEN S45'E51T Y31 -4 STEZLEL . ) IZEUIEZ &
. BEE0SEFh 9E5 EEH'EE QRE'ZG} AL FO0E0E TE SZEOLEE SIZBEFE 10Tl SRR EPS R §
) {85 L "Esw] fracizL) [(FEREToA0 .U GLLwTE] reloie CLLEEERLE] EFS5E0E

ZBEELL'PL ool $OLEE Lol'eeg'gE BE'LEL YT Qoawmgrs Sn_.nmhﬂ . . .m_.w,Nmm_—N R WAL =0

D0G 0RIT BT EMFEROECY | 258 ora Lot 200082 LEEDEFT LN LIEIR0PS §

BOGE ao0z T s00z an0z S0 BO0Z GO
"0 JAqERERS PApT Jea) '0E JaqLIdaS papUT IR "B SEUEG FRRLE Jee ) g Jequsideg PEAULT JewS,
iy e N AT s WA =TT Arhtig © . TR
. "ERAN0Y JO et M0y BASTL L U T e ang pmd oL Jty
EMUGET SR S L RS SR Fuesaud wmomeg winESdE i)
TS
I 'Of JequInd3E
Lo E NG 0 3dAL AT ALTUEYT] SIS
WO YTIEOINE AMY LNEINS T NS ORI,
] Sl G| _E._BEE TRl
2 & - > 5%

. R 19 pUE eaEualvg
- LUMEEy QUE BIUIERT &0 AR

SUEWAE |BoL
- SRR U R sweng
PRUNSR| G 3| QeI
Tanmig e P SUTED |
SR PRRNG WA 0 SEIMAT
Pl o SHORAQIgTY
- EEEuRdsE UMY LS eumesy
. tEtRey

wwearcy LWlet) PUE SUNE|D RR0L
L SRR KL o QSR PRmE
10 USRI o L {ATERSay]) smEel|
8, GImG e B
FuBhg NN g oaghadd .
SISUE WTE pLE ST

Jemy, o Bumafag ssuedg

MBI pUE SLNE|D 0 Aae |
-
& B




